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(‘ A FW: Final Report Ex14-018
\J SCC-Vic (State Controller - Fire) 21/05/2014 11:28
To: prudence.dobbin@firecommissioner.vic.gov.au

1 attachment

Water Quality Gtﬂaline Values.pdf

SCC-Vic (State Controller - Fire)

State Control Centre | 8 Nicholson Street East Melbourne Victoria 3002

Ph: (03) 9032-3600 | Fax: 1300 13 4488 | DX: 210098

Email: sccvic.sctrl.fire@scc.vic.gov.au | Web: http://www.scc.vic.gov.au

From: SCC-Vic (OH&S Executive Advisor)
Sent: Thursday, 20 February 2014 9:19 AM
To: SCC-Vic (State Controller - Fire)
Subject: FW: Final Report Ex14-018

As requested

————— Original Message-----

From: Robert Golec [mailto:RGolec@amcosh.com.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 19 February 2014 12:26 PM

To: SCC-Vic (OH&S Executive Advisor)

Subject: FW: Final Report Ex14-018

Jeff,

I did a review of the water analysis data for Barry last night. Please see
below and attached.

Rob

Regards,

v

————— Original Message-----

From: Robert Golec

Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2014 6:24 PM
To: BYRNE, Barry

Subject: RE: Final Report Ex14-018

Barry,

Thanks for forwarding the information. I have had a look at the metals
concentrations of the water samples. The only water quality standards
available are those for drinking water. I have prepared a summary of
the drinking water quality guideline values for the metals analysed in
the four water samples being used at the Hazelwood fires and compared
them to the analysis results. All metals analysis results of the four
water samples were well below the drinking water guidelines except for
aluminium and iron. However, the guideline values for these two metals
are based on aesthetic considerations rather than health-based
guidelines.

In terms of extrapolating drinking water guideline values to
inhalation doses, based on the metal with the lowest occupational
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exposure standard (TLV of arsenic = 0.01 mg/m3) and the arsenic
concentration in the water, an individual would have to inhale the
equivalent of 50 litres of water (or thousands of litres of water
vapour) to inhale an arsenic dose equivalent to being exposed at the
TLV for 8-hours per day. This is highly improbable and based on these
calculations, it is considered that the metals contaminant levels in
the water do not pose a significant health risk. Additionally, given
that the members are wearing P2 respirators to protect against
particulate exposure, this would also reduce any potential exposures.

I conducted personal inhalable and respirable particulate sampling on
Saturday and hope to have the metals analysis results by Thursday.
This will indicate what the potential (unprotected) inhalation
exposures are from all routed (smoke and water) .

Regards

Robert Golec

Principal Occupational Hygienist

AMCOSH Pty Ltd

PO Box 686 | Suites 3&4/112 Synnot Street | Werribee VIC 3030 p +61
(0)3 9731 1744 m +61 (0)413 611 075 £ +61 (0)3 9742 2098 e
rgolec@amcosh.com.au | www.amcosh.com.au

From: BYRNE, Barry [BBYRNE@mfb.vic.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 18 February 2014 4:04 PM
To: Robert Golec

Cc: BYRNE, Barry

Subject: FW: Final Report Ex14-018

Hi Rob,

Following on from our phone conversation, here are the results and the
COC. Looking forward to your reply.

Kind regards

Barry Byrne

Scientific Advisor

Metropolitan Fire and Emergency Services Board HazMat/CBR Unit
10 Baker St

Richmond, Victoria 3121

Phone: (613) 9665 4236

Mobile: 0417 134 683

Fax: (613) 9665 4589

Email: bbyrne@mfb.vic.gov.au<mailto:bbyrnemfb.vic.gov.au>

From: Chris Webb [mailto:Chris.Webb@epa.vic.gov.aul
Sent: Tuesday, 18 February 2014 8:59 AM

To: BYRNE, Barry

Subject: Fwd: Final Report Ex14-018

*x% MFB: external message processed. Details at bottom of email ***

———————— Original message --------
From: Anne Lovett <Anne.Lovett@epa.vic.gov.au>
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Date: 17/02/2014 1:56 PM (GMT+10:00)

To: Chris Webb <Chris.Webb@epa.vic.gov.au>,Tim Bessell-Browne
<Tim.Bessell-Browne€epa.vic.gov.au>,Elizabeth Radcliffe
<Elizabeth.Radcliffe@epa.vic.gov.au>,Rachel Wiggins

<Rachel .Wiggins@epa.vic.gov.au>,Alisha Brown
<Aligha.Brown@epa.vic.gov.au>

Subject: Final Report Ex14-018

Hi All

Please find attached final report from ALS for the samples taken and
analysed on Saturday 15th February 2014.
Invoice still to be received.

Regards

Anne Lovett
Technical Officer - Chemistry
Monitoring & Assessment

[cid:image007 .png@01CF2BES8.154BCD10]

EPA Macleod

Ernest Jones Drive Macleod VIC 3085 | GPO Box 4395 Melbourne Vic 3001
| DX 210675 * 0384582338 | E
anne.lovett@epa.vic.gov.au<mailto:anne.lovett@epa.vic.gov.au> |
www.epa.vic.gov.au<http://www.epa.vic.gov.au>

Follow us [cid:image008.png@J1CF2BES.154BCD10]
<http://www.youtube.com/channel /UCTHYsYvphkFxGlAsTyTecJQ>
[cid:imagel09.png@O1CF2BES8.154RCD10]
<https://twitter.com/EPA_VICTORIA>

A healthy environment that supports a liveable and prosperous Victoria.
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The above message is from an external source to the MFB. MFB policy
governs use of IT systems. Accordingly all messages have their content
scanned for security risks and compliance. For details of MFB policy
and procedures, please refer to the MFB intranet.

If you de not know the sender, and the content is spurious - treat the
message as SPAM or a virus and delete it!

The MFB is committed to minimising its impact on the environment.

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.
*'k******k**'k*-k‘k*'k**‘k*******‘k*****‘k******')r*************************\k****
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PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMAIL

This email, including any attachments, is intended only for use by the

addressee(s) and may contain confidential and/or personal information

FSC.0012.003.0003
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and may

also be the subject of legal and/or parliamentary privilege. Any
personal

information contained in this emalil is not to be used or disclosed for
any

purpose other than the purpose for which you have received it.

If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that any

review, re-transmission, disclosure, use or dissemination of this
communication is

strictly prohibited by State and Commonwealth Acts Of Parliament
including the

Victorian Information Privacy Act 2000.

If you have received this communication in error please contact the
sender

immediately and delete all copies of this transmission together with
any

attachments.

The MFB is committed to minimising its impact on the environment.
Pleagse consider the environment before printing this e-mail.
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WARNING

This email and any attachment may contain confidential information. If
you are not the intended recipient you are not authorised to copy or
disclose all or any part of it without the prior written consent of

the Metropolitan Fire and Emergency Services Board.
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Thigs email is for official use only. The information in this communication
is privileged and confidential, intended only for the use of the individual
or entity named. If you are not the intended recipient, any dissemination,
copying or use of the information is strictly prohibited. Any personal
information in this email must be handled in accordance with the
Information Privacy Act 2000 (Vic) and applicable laws. If you have
received this transmission in error please inform us by return email and
then delete it immediately from your system.



